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TO:   ALL SECTIONS 

 

FROM:   PERSONNEL OFFICE 

 

DATE:   4 JANUARY 1994 

 

RECRUITMENT: CAMPAIGN COORDINATOR (FTC March 1994-Mar 1995) 

 

 

 

 CAMPAIGN COORDINATOR (ORG 63/02/94) 

 (FIXED TERM CONTRACT - MARCH 1994 - MARCH 1995) 

  

 SALARY: £19,181.81 (pro rata) 

  

  Amnesty International (AI) needs an experienced campaigner with 

imagination and initiative to coordinate international campaigns on human 

rights abuse throughout the world.  Such campaigns aim to mobilize AI's 

membership, the public and other organizations. 

 

 You can have gained experience in a voluntary or paid capacity but must 

be able to conceive, plan, organize and manage an international campaign, liaise 

and negotiate with other professionals and volunteers, work as a team member 

and cope with pressure.  An interest in world current affairs, political and 

cultural sensitivity, and good communication skills are essential.  Good 

English is also essential, working knowledge of other languages would be an 

asset. 

 

PLEASE QUOTE REFERENCE CMD - 2 IN ALL CORRESPONDENCE 

 

For further information and an application form please contact:  

Personnel Office, International Secretariat, Amnesty International 

1 Easton Street, London  WC1X   8DJ  Tel: (71) 837 3805 (24 hour ansaphone) 

  

CLOSING DATE FOR APPLICATION FORMS: 31 JANUARY 1994 

 

APPLICANTS MUST HAVE A PERMIT TO WORK IN BRITAIN WITHOUT  RESTRICTIONS 


